From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  3/18/2011 5:54:59 PM

To: '‘paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov’
(frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Sunday Draft Monday Meeting

Does 830am work for you both ?

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 05:54 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Sunday Draft Monday Meeting

I'm hurt!

Anyway, yes, I'm wide open Monday moring....but we have a
court argument Monday afternoon (in Superior Court) that | plan to
attend...

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:52 PM

To: Clanon, Paul;

Lindh, Frank

Subject: Re: Sunday Draft Monday

Meeting

Frank
- didn't mean to exclude you |

From: Cherry,

Brian K

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 05:34 PM
To:
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pac@cpuc.ca.gov <pac@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Sunday Draft Monday
Meeting

We expect to get you a draft supplemental report
Sunday evening. Would it be possible to schedule a meeting (face to face)
Monday morning ? Thx.
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